
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "wade_dittrich@oxy.com"
Cc: Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us);

Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us)
Subject: (C-141 Final) South Mattix Federal Fowler SWD 1RP-5226
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 11:35:00 AM
Attachments: 3. (C-141 Final) South Mattix Dederal Fowler SWD 1RP-5226.pdf

Wade,
 
The OCD has received your closure report and final C-141 for 1RP-5226 South Mattix Federal
Fowler SWD. This closure is approved.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3084
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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